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NOTICE OF AWARD (NOA)

GGC SECURITY GROUP, INC.
8F IT Center Tower 2, Oakridge Business Park, Banilad
Mandaue City, Cebu

Attn Ms. ANN JANET G. DELANTAR
Security Executive Director

Dear Ms. Delantar:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Commiittee
(BAC), we hereby award toc GGC Security Group, Inc. the contract for the
Procurement of CY2022 Security Services Provider for DOE — Visayas Field Office for
the Period of May to December 2022 in the amount of Four Hundred Twenty-Nine
Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty-Five Pesos and Ninety-Two Centavos only
{Php428,985.92) or Php26,874.12 x 8 months x 2 SG.

NOA issued through the physical address and/or electronic mail address shall be
concurred within three (3) days upon receipt or successful transmittal. Please return
the signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within the same period and failure to do so
shali constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to
other available remedy and sanctions that the DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

FELIX WI B. FUENTEBELLA ‘
Senior Unde tary Received By: < >

ANN JANET & DELANTAR

Signature over Printed Name
SEMRITY  HEAD

Position arid Company
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Energy Center, Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, Philippines 1632
Tel, No. (Trunkline) (632)479-2900
Webaite: hitp://www.doe.gov.ph



